Public Document Pack

RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

at the Council Offices, Farnborough on
Thursday, 19th September, 2024 at 7.00 pm

To:

Clir Halleh Koohestani (Chairman)
Cllr Nadia Matrtin (Vice-Chairman)
Clir S. Trussler (Vice-Chairman)

CllIr Leola Card
ClIr A.H. Crawford
Clir P.J. Cullum
Cllr Thomas Day
Cllr C.P. Grattan
Cllr G.B. Lyon
ClIr Bill O'Donovan
Cllir M.J. Tennant

Standing Deputy
Clir C.W. Card

Cllr S.J. Masterson
Cllr T.W. Mitchell
ClIr Sarah Spall
Cllr Jacqui Vosper
CliIr lIvan Whitmee

Enquiries regarding this agenda should be referred to the Administrator, Adele
Taylor, Democratic Services, Tel. (01252) 398831, Email.
adele.taylor@rushmoor.gov.uk.




AGENDA

COMMUNITY SAFETY - (Pages 1 - 26)

To receive an update from Chief Inspector Gillian Cox, Hampshire Police, and David
Lipscombe, Community Safety Manager, on current issues across the Borough,
positive news stories and challenges within the policing and community safety
sector.

The Portfolio Holder for Neighbourhood Services has been invited to the meeting for
this item.

MEETING REPRESENTATION

Members of the public may ask to speak at the meeting on any of the items on the
agenda by writing to the Committee Administrator at the Council Offices,
Farnborough by 5.00 pm two working days prior to the meeting.

Applications for items to be considered for the next meeting must be received in
writing to the Committee Administrator fifteen working days prior to the meeting.




Overview & Scrutin
C/lnsp Gillian COX

RELENTLESS
PURSUIT OF
CRIMINALS

SAFE FOR EVERYONE

EXCEPTIONAL l PUTTING

LOCAL VICTIMS

POLICING FIRST




Z obed

District Commander Review

 Where we have come from.....

 Where we are now.....

* Where we are going to....

SAFE FOR EVERYONE




All Crime

General Crimes & Qutcomes

General Crime Summary

Total Crimes Total Crimes (SPLY) % Difference

8,708 -4.0%

District Count Ocownnemnce

RUSHMOOR B.3E0

HMIC 2 Group Aug23 Sep23 Oct23 MNov2d Dec2d lan2d Feb 24 Mar2d4 Apr2d May 24 Jun 24 Jul 24 Total
i

[
K

1 Vicknce Against the Parson B4
2 Semusal Orffaneis 20
2 Robbary 5

4 Thatt Offances 261
5 Criminal Damags and Areon Cifemncos Ers
B Drug O 20

241 54 3,179
12 ] 3 287
L]

Z,964

550

az|

= B B
sHEEel
" Y
W o
L i [: L]

T Possession of Weapans Offencas 11
B Pubslic Dedar Ddffanc B2

e abed

v
L
- W
i




Current ¥TD: 01/04/2024 - 03/09/2024

Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) IRk da
ASE Previous ¥YTD: 01,/04/2025 - 03,/09/2023

District Summary

Timeframe Current Period by District
S “

Percentage Change by District

Occurrences
(Current Period)
I I 9 RUSHMOOR 449 EUSHMOOR
Occurrences
(Previous Period)
Monthly Breakdown
25 a7 57 =
-~ ™ 78 d
Percentage GE]
Change (%) & g2
=4 o2 54
- a3
-9.1%
\ J 2023 2023 2023 2023 2024 January 2024 2024 March 2024 April 2024 May 2024 June 2024 Juky 2024 August
Septernber October Movernber December February




Op Sentinel

Method pre April 2024:
Patrols were allocated to all officers across all of NPT, this resulted in a significant proportion of patrols being

missed. The compliance rate should always be above 80%.

I'hlnu ber ember | January February March 2024
2024 2024

Aldershot
75%

Farnborough 91% 62% 83% 73%

Method post April 2024:
Patrols were allocated to the DNO's of the specific hotspot. Reasoning for this was they were patrolling these areas
as the DNO's and by completing these patrol would assist in relationship building with businesses in the area as

well as providing a visible police presence.

Aldershot 100%
100% 100%

Farnborough 83% 100% 100%

G abed




All Crime - Outcomes

General Crimes & Qutcomes

FAT Outcome Rate

Suspect ldentified?

9 abed

FAT Outcome Rate YTD FAT Outcome Rate YTD (5P % Difference

14.0% 11.9% 2.1%

FAT Outcome YRD

008202 110772024

District FAT Outcomes  [FAT Rate

RUSHMOOR 1186 142%

Mar 24 Apr24 May 24 Jum 24

FAT Outcomes (| Year Sep?3 Oct2% Nov23 Dec?3 Jan 24
p 121% 153% 87% 153% 139% 140%

HMIC 9 Group

B 1 Wnlmmes Aguinst Ha Faman Cument Year | 130°% 11.2% 211% 180%
2 Sasiial Offe s ) ) ) ) ) ) _ _ ) _
3 Robbary Previous Year | 102% S85% 99% 151% 121%  97% 103% 120%  142% 127%
& Thatt Offencas % Difference | 28% 27% 11.2% 28% 00% S56% 6% 33%  -02%  14%

$a1 Burglary Rashdsntial Total
£a2 Burglary Businsss ansd Comnun ity
&b Vehbcls Offences
& Thalt from the Parsaon
= dd Bieychs Thadi
4o Shaplitiing
Theadt frcam shetips an stalls




Force 101 Calls — the number of calls that come into the Force and are diverted into the IVR

CM 101 — the number of calls received into Contact Management

Comparison of key measures for YTD period compared to the period for the previous two years

HIOWC 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 %
Change
999: % SLA 84.24% 75.77% 92.72% +17%
Calls Offered 101,708 126,559 100,085 21% ¥
Answered 99,989 122,975 99,956 -19% ¥
Ave. Speed to Answer 0:00:11 0:00:14 0:00:03 -79%
% Abandoned 1.7% 2.8% 0.1% -3%
AHT 0:09:16 0:09:00 0:10:00 +11% @
CM 101: Ave. Speed to Answer 0:06:12 0:16:09 0:03:07 -81%
Calls Offered 134,930 113,028 100,784 -M1% ¥
Answered 96,958 59,750 87,762 +47% 4
% Ans. within 10 Mins 78% 50% 90% +40%
% Abandoned 28.1% 47.1% 12.9% -34%
AHT 0:14:46 0:15:59 0:16:21 +2%
On@e Reports: 28,362 38,907 33,962 -13% 4
Foree 101: 212,609 196,993 163,151 -17%

2022-23 I ——

2023-24 I T ———
2024-25 I T ——

0 50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

m 999 Calls =CM 101

m Online

Performance continues to improve
and is substantially better than the last
2 years

999 SLA up 17% on same period last
year — 92.7% - and CM 101 ASA
improved by 81% to 03:07

YTD demand continues to trend
downwards

« 999: -21%

« CM101: -11%

* Online reports: -13%

90% of CM 101 calls answered within
10 mins

26% of 999 calls, 3% of CM 101 calls
& 31% of Other calls were answered

by staff not included within call taking
cover

=

ANIWIOVNVH
1OV.INOD

—
—3
D
*
(4]
—2
D
-
—]
-
(4]
1
=
=
al
=
(9°)
D
Q.
e
7]




Challenges....or opportunities.....

Q
D

oo

 Victim Satisfaction
Drug Related Harm
Protests

Resourcing




Engagement Effort

CBO’s Local Bobby’s

9 Criminal Behaviour Orders Please see slides to follow
« 2years

« Syears

» Indefinitely

Cops & Coffee Community Engagement Channels
» Gloster Pub / Village Hotel « Hants Alert

« Southwood Country Park « Let’s Talk

« Farnborough Football Club « Facebook




Ben Allman

0T abed

 Empress

 Knellwood

e St Marks

» Search - farnborough | Police.uk
(www.police.uk)



https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.police.uk%2Fsearch%3Fq%3Dfarnborough&data=05%7C02%7Cgillian.cox%40hampshire.police.uk%7Ca912967b78dc45e6e76e08dc9dda2512%7C23de4379957a41a69587165d6c6b4dbd%7C0%7C0%7C638558807444091791%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UT4bnDslEIdZkYj6yzLgaNLGkMPMwdvHPz5DLqFLvgM%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.police.uk%2Fsearch%3Fq%3Dfarnborough&data=05%7C02%7Cgillian.cox%40hampshire.police.uk%7Ca912967b78dc45e6e76e08dc9dda2512%7C23de4379957a41a69587165d6c6b4dbd%7C0%7C0%7C638558807444091791%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UT4bnDslEIdZkYj6yzLgaNLGkMPMwdvHPz5DLqFLvgM%3D&reserved=0

Annette Barnett

* Cherrywood
« Cove and Southwood
 Fernhill

e St Johns

Search - farnborough | Police.uk

(www.police.uk) = WeSt Heath



https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.police.uk%2Fsearch%3Fq%3Dfarnborough&data=05%7C02%7Cgillian.cox%40hampshire.police.uk%7Ca912967b78dc45e6e76e08dc9dda2512%7C23de4379957a41a69587165d6c6b4dbd%7C0%7C0%7C638558807444091791%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UT4bnDslEIdZkYj6yzLgaNLGkMPMwdvHPz5DLqFLvgM%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.police.uk%2Fsearch%3Fq%3Dfarnborough&data=05%7C02%7Cgillian.cox%40hampshire.police.uk%7Ca912967b78dc45e6e76e08dc9dda2512%7C23de4379957a41a69587165d6c6b4dbd%7C0%7C0%7C638558807444091791%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UT4bnDslEIdZkYj6yzLgaNLGkMPMwdvHPz5DLqFLvgM%3D&reserved=0

Baz Laksamba

21 abed

* Rownhill
* Wellington

« Search - aldershot north |
Police.uk (www.police.uk)



https://www.police.uk/search?q=aldershot+north
https://www.police.uk/search?q=aldershot+north

Nathan Balchin

« Manor Park
 Aldershot Park

 North Town

€T abed

* Aldershot South | Police.uk
(www.police.uk)



https://www.police.uk/pu/your-area/hampshire-constabulary/aldershot-south/?yourlocalpolicingteam=about-us&tab=stopandsearch
https://www.police.uk/pu/your-area/hampshire-constabulary/aldershot-south/?yourlocalpolicingteam=about-us&tab=stopandsearch

Rouges Gallery

T abed

Just a ‘few’ of our successes

Sentenced to over 32 years
combined.

* Violent Disorder (Protests)
* Drugs Offences

* Burglary

* Violence & Robbery




RELENTLESS
PURSUIT OF
CRIMINALS

SAFE FOR EVERYONE

EXCEPTIONAL ' PUTTING

LOCAL VICTIMS
POLICING FIRST




This page is intentionally left blank



Rushmoor Overview and Scrutiny —
Community Safety Update

19th September 2024



8T abed

Place Protection Team

Community Safety (2 x officers, 1 x part time analyst)
Licensing (6 x officers)

Place Protection Officers (5 x patrolling officers, 2 x office)
Maintenance (4 x officers)

CCTV (via Runnymede)



6T abed

Community Safety Team

* General enquiries e.g. customer, partner, Councillors

Neighbour disputes, youth nuisance

* Co-ordination of cases with partner agencies including meeting coordination, case conferences etc

* Use of early intervention e.g. warning letters, home visits, education, Acceptable Behaviour Contracts

*  Formal Tools and Powers for more serious cases e.g. CPN/W, Injunctions, Closures, PSPO

e Antisocial Behaviour Case Review

*  Management of CCTV service via Runnymede BC

» Safeguarding and other duties statutory duties including domestic abuse, PREVENT, serious violence, Domestic Homicide Reviews
e  Other joint working with colleagues from wider Place Protection Team and Council e.g. Housing, Environmental Health, Contracts

e Support and coordination for the Community Safety Partnership including Domestic Abuse Related Death Reviews



: Community Patrol Team update

5 patrolling officers employed working a shift pattern
 1vacancy currently held

*  Recently completed Community Safety Accreditation Scheme course which allows officers to be granted certain police powers including:
* Request name and address
* [ssue Fixed Penalty Notice under Public Space Protection Orders
* (Confiscation of alcohol and other items
* Directing of traffic

*  Currently waiting on Police Vetting process prior to accreditation cards being issued

*  Current key focuses
* Fly-tipping
* Abandoned vehicles
* Antisocial behaviour hotspots
* GRIP patrols
* Dog fouling



T¢ abed

What has gone well

Closure order — Basing Drive

e Detached youth work funding (OPCC, Safer Streets 5)
e Think Safe year 6 project

e ASB policy implemented

e OPCC funding for Yellow Brick Road “Legacy Project”

e Other funding from Safer Streets 5 used for summer arts project and environmental
improvements to ASB/drugs hotspot in Aldershot



. Current concerns for community safety
" team

* Farnborough Town Centre
* Neighbour disputes
 Mental health and housing issues

e Residential cannabis use



gz abed

Community Safety 2024 Survey
headlines

Residents who live in Farnborough felt safer than Aldershot residents

Issues most affecting all residents included drugs, drug users and dealing and street
lighting after dark

Parks where residents felt most unsafe were Manor Park and Municipal Gardens in
Aldershot

Respondents felt that crime levels were lower than in the 2023 survey
60% of respondents felt crime and ASB was at a low or very low level
22% of respondents had been a victim of crime or ASB in the last 12 months

Victims of crime and ASB are reluctant to report due to feeling “nothing will be
done”



vz abed

Joint Overview and Scrutiny update — 9t
September 2024

Members from Basingstoke and Deane, Hart and Rushmoor Borough Council
reviewed work carried out by partners against the four partnership priorities for
23/24

*Feelings of safety, serious violence, domestic abuse, antisocial behaviour

Questions focused on:

* Data, feelings of safety including benefits of uniformed patrol, the DISC retailer system, schools
work, analytical support

The committee endorsed the work of the Safer North Hampshire Strategic
Community Safety Partnership for 23/24



Partnership Plan

* Priorities for 2024/25 as identified by Strategic Assessment (available on RBC
website - Safer North Hampshire Community Safety Partnership - Rushmoor
Borough Council)

* Improving feelings of safety and health outcomes within the CSP area
» Serious violence

* Domestic abuse

* Antisocial behaviour

e Town centre engagement

Gg abed


https://www.rushmoor.gov.uk/community-parks-and-leisure/community-safety/safer-north-hampshire-community-safety-partnership/
https://www.rushmoor.gov.uk/community-parks-and-leisure/community-safety/safer-north-hampshire-community-safety-partnership/

9z abed

Contact the team

* David Lipscombe, Community Safety Manager — David.Lipscombe@rushmoor.gov.uk, 07884 734526,
Microsoft Teams

* Mitch While, Community Safety Officer — Mitch.While@rushmoor.gov.uk, 07826 293313, Microsoft
Teams

e Team email — communitysafety@rushmoor.gov.uk

e  Web—www.rushmoor.gov.uk/communitysafety



mailto:David.Lipscombe@rushmoor.gov.uk
mailto:Mitch.While@rushmoor.gov.uk
mailto:communitysafety@rushmoor.gov.uk
http://www.rushmoor.gov.uk/communitysafety

	Agenda
	1 Community Safety
	Slide Number 1
	District Commander Review
	All Crime
	ASB
	Op Sentinel
	All Crime - Outcomes
	Slide Number 10
	Challenges….or opportunities…..
	Engagement Effort
	Ben Allman
	Annette Barnett
	Baz Laksamba
	Nathan Balchin
	Rouges Gallery�
	Slide Number 18
	Rushmoor Overview and Scrutiny – Community Safety Update 2024
	Rushmoor Overview and Scrutiny – Community Safety Update
	Place Protection Team
	Community Safety Team
	Community Patrol Team update
	What has gone well
	Current concerns for community safety team
	Community Safety 2024 Survey headlines
	Joint Overview and Scrutiny update – 9th September 2024
	Partnership Plan
	Contact the team



